Question 1

f A player is asked to lift her ball which lies just off the putting green as it is on her fellow players' line of play.
. Sheis allowed to clean the ball without penalty.

| A-True
 B-False
Question 2

A player's ball lies in a penalty area and she takes a practice swing in the penalty area, grounding her club
in the process. What is the ruling?

A- The player gets the general penalty (two-strokes).

- B-The player gets one penalty stroke.

| C - There is no penalty.

Question 3

A player makes a practice swing and accidentally moves her ball in play on the fairway with her club. What
is the ruling?

A- There is no penalty but the player must replace the ball.
. B-The player gets one penalty stroke and must replace the ball.

| C - There is no penalty, but the movement of the ball counts as a stroke and the ball must be played as it
lies.

Question 4

When out of bounds is defined by a white line, a ball is out of bounds when any part of it is touching the
out of bounds line.

A- False
B-True

Question 5

A player hits her shot out of bounds from the fairway. When dropping the ball under stroke and distance,
she must drop the ball as near as possible to the spot from where the last stroke was made, no nearer the
hole.

A- False
B —=True
Question 6

Without penalty, a player may remove leaves and twigs from a bunker when they are lying next to her
ball?

A- False
B-True




Question 7

Before playing her ball from long grass, a player moves some loose stones from around her ball. In doing so
she causes her ball to move. What is the ruling?

A- There is no penalty but the ball must be replaced.

B - The player gets two penalty strokes and the ball must be replaced.

C - The player gets one penalty stroke and the ball must be replaced.
Question 8

A player may place a club on the ground during the stroke to aid in alignment.

A-True

B - False
Question 9

A player is about to play her approach shot to the green when she hears one long blast of a siren from a
nearby Rules Official. Which of the following is correct?

A - The player must finish out the hole, but should then go to the clubhouse.

B - The player can choose to either stop play immediately or can finish out the hole.

C - The player must stop play immediately and proceed to the nearest evacuation point.
Question 10

A player is entitled to free relief when her ball is embedded in the rough.

A- False

B - True
Question 11

When taking relief from a sprinkler head on the fairway, a player drops a ball in the right way in her relief
area. The ball hits the ground first but then accidentally hits her foot before coming to rest in the relief
area. What is the ruling.

A- The player must drop the ball again.
B - The player must play the ball as it lies with no penalty.
-C - The player must play the ball as it lies but gets one penalty stroke.

Question 12

In stroke play, a player's ball lies on the putting green. Before playing her next stroke, she taps down spike
marks on her line of putt close to the hole. What is the ruling?

A- There is no penalty.
B - The player gets two penalty strokes.

C - The player gets one penalty stroke.



